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COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: October 30, 2002

BOARD MEETING DATE: November 12, 2002

TO: Honorabie Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hilﬁesident of the Board
SUBJECT: Appointment to the San Mateo County Transportation Authority

(SMCTA) Board for a two year term ending December 31, 2004

Recommendation _
Appoint Supervisor Mark Church to the San Mateo County Transportation Authority Board
to a term ending December 31, 2004.

Background :

- Under provisions of the San Mateo County Transportation Authority, the San Mateo County
Board of Supervisors appoints two members of the SMCTA seven-member board. The seat
held by Supervisor Mark Church will become vacant on December 31, 2002.

Discussion .
Supervisor Mark Church would like to continue serving as the San Mateo County Board of
Supervisors’ representative on the SMCTA Board.

Vision Alignment

This recommendation keeps the commitment of responsive, effective and collaborative
government through goal number 23: Leaders throughout the County provide the impetus
for broader regional solutions in land use, housing, childcare, education, health and
transportation.



